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CCA Official Filing (of rea é)mol.br-«.a&-/

4/8/03***********2:16 PM***********Ruth Nettles************l

Ruth Nettles

From: Paula Isler -

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2003 12:16 PM
To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: TG838/FJ Communications

No. Do not open a docket yet on this one. They owe P&I and owe for 2003 because payment
and the request for cancellation was not received timely. I will contact them. Sallie,

just brought my mail to me and all the ones you've e-mailed me about so far were in that

stack. I'm researching them now.

————— Original Message-----

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2003 12:00 PM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: TG838/FJ Communications

I have another cancellation request; submitted payment of $50 for RAFs and postmarked
3/5/03. Did you need this one faxed as well?




CCA Official Filing (e prrdleres

Ruth Nettles

From: Ruth Netties

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2003 10:54 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: TG838

Very good, this will be placed in undocketed for now. I didn't see any mention of $50
payment for 2003 RAFs.

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2003 10:53 AM
To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: TG838

I wrote company 3/12 and advised it to pay $6 P&I for 2002 RAF PLUS either pay the $50 for
2003 or provide a date certain it would be paid. If the company did not pay $56, they
should have told us when the 2003 would be paid. If they did not do either, then no, do
not open a docket.

—————— Original Message-----

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2003 10:51 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: TG838

six dollars.

—————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2003 10:50 AM
To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: TG838

What is the amount of the check?

————— Original Message-----

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2003 10:40 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: TG838

Paula, we have received payment from FJ Communications (TG838) for 2002 P/I; is it okay to
open cancellation docket for this company. Please advice.

Thanks .

Tracking: Recipient Read
Paula Isler Read: 3/25/03 10:55 AM
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Jhblic Sertrice Commission

April 9, 2003

Frederick Gorayeb

FJ Communications

120 NE 29th Street

Wilton Manors, Florida 33334-1045

Re: Docket No. 030331-TC
Dear Mr. Gorayeb:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No.
7927 by Frederick Gorayeb and Jeff Gorayeb d/b/a FJ Communications, effective 3/11/03,
which was filed in this office on April 8, 2003, and assigned the above-referenced docket
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD * TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us




'CCA Official Filing:
6/23/03*¥*x**k% 12:4) PM********Marguerite Lockard ******xx1

Marguerite Lockard PSC-03-074S< FOF -TC_

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2003 11:40 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 6/23/03 11:35:00 AM T
Docket Number: see below

Filename / Path: see below Sp?

The following have been moved to GC Orders for issuance today:

All orders are titled "Order Canceling Pay Telephone Certificate”

Docket No. File Name
030331-TC 030331or.jpr
030437-TC 030437or.jpr
030212-TC 030212o0r.jpr
030213-TC 030213or.jpr
030215-TC 030215o0r.jpr
030217-TC 030217or.jpr
030307-TC 030307or.jpr
Thanks!
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